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Your ref  3/2022/0256
Qurref D3.2022.0256
Date 10t May 2022

FAO Ben Taylor

Dear SirfMadam

Application no: 3/2022/0256

Address: Elliott House Chipping Road Chaigley PR3 2TS

Proposal: Demolition of existing outbuilding and construction of two storey
extension to side. Conversion of attached garage to utility room/WC. Insertion

of five new rooflights - four to the farmhouse roof and one to the converted
garage.

The Local Highway Authority have viewed the plans and highway related documents
and have no objection to the proposal.

Yours faithfully

Assistant Engineer

Highway Development Control
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council




